

Contact Information

Email

sinadir@gmail.com

Address

5 Rue Ouled Fares, Rabat
Morocco

Phone

+212662723412

Link

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/nadirsinaceur/>

Skills

Voluntary associative work
in an Environmental NGO

Teamwork

Problem-Solving

Leadership

Real Estate Experience

Web Development

Languages

French

English

German

Arabic

Nadir Sinaceur



After several years in the environmental and NGO field and passionate about finding solutions to the climate change issue, I dream to build ,one day in the near future , a new local model of development around a central waste recycling platform . This platform would help recreate the link between neighbors in the same city, as well as contribute to a circular economy between all the stakeholders.

Experience

Skhirat, Morocco
2016 - Present

President
Zero Waste Skhirat

Local Environmental NGO

Rabat, Morocco
December 2004 - Present

General Manager
Société de Promotion Immobilière et Touristique

Contribution to expand the company by diversifying construction activities into new markets

Los Angeles, CA
September 2002 - September
2004

Owner
LARacks

Selling Hard Drive Racks for Big Data Storage Companies

Los Angeles, CA
1999 - 2002

Web Developer
Bizrate.com

Fullstack Developer for E-commerce price comparison sites

Education

PARIS/BENGUERIR/ABIDJAN/C
APETOWN
2019 - 2021

**EXECUTIVE CERTIFICATE LEAD CAMPUS:
SUSTAINABLE LEADERSHIP IN AFRICA**
HEC PARIS / UM6P BENGUERIR/ UNIVERSITY CAPE TOWN

Portland, Oregon
1995 - 1999

Masters Electrical & Computer Engineering
Portland State University

Thesis : "Advanced Image Processing"

Karlsruhe, Germany
1991 - 1994

Bachelor Electrical & Computer Engineering
(Vordiplom)
Karlsruhe Institute of Technology

Projects

FUTURE : MOBILE AND SELF SUSTAINABLE RECYCLING ECO -VILLAGE
ACHIEVED : www.facebook.com/zerowasteskhirat
ACHIEVED: Real Estate Project , LES OCEANIDES I et II at SKHIRAT BEACH
(www.oceanides.ma)

Achievements

August 2019 : Setting up of a recycling Eco Village on the beach of Sable d'Or
April 2019 : Organization of 2nd Plogging at Skhirat Beach
May 2018 : Organization of 1st Plogging (Cleaning and Jogging) in Morocco at Skhirat Beach
August 2017 : Setting up of a recycling Eco Village on Skhirat Beach
October 2016 : Participation at the COP22 in Marrakech
August 2016 : Organization of 1st Zero Waste Festival in Skhirat
June 2016: Created the local NGO Zero Waste Skhirat